Jefferson County Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee

February 19, 2016 - 8:00 a.m.

Jefferson County Courthouse — Room 203
311 S. Center Avenue, Jefferson, WI 53549

Members: Don Reese-Chair, Kirk Lund-Vice Chair, Laura Payne-Secretary, Ron Buchanan and
Gregg Patrick
Staff: Rob Klotz and Sharon Ehrhardt

Call to Order

Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

Certification of Compliance With the Open Meetings Law

Review the Agenda

Communication

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes — October 16, 2015

Discussion E-Waste Collections

a. Discussion with Possible Action Additional URT costs for Sites: Waterloo, Watertown, I1xonia,
Jefferson, Fort Atkinson

b. Discussion with Possible Action Update Actions for Sites: Waterloo, Watertown, Ixonia,
Jefferson, Fort Atkinson

c. Discussion with Possible Action Information from Refrigerant Depot, Legacy Recycling and
Dynamic Companies

d. Discussion with Possible Action Solution for Ink Cartridge Disposal for County

9. Discussion with Possible Action-Clean Sweep Items

Year End Reports for Clean Sweeps & Donations

Town of Sumner Letter 1-11-2015 on donations

Donations Update including Walmart Gift Card

Jefferson Utilities Commission possible Donation

News release for 2016 Clean Sweep Schedules

Drugs

10. Dlscussmn with Possible Action-Update, Deer Track Park Landfill with Don Smith

11.Discussion with Possible Action — Ehrhardt Presenting at the WIRMC

12.Discussion with Possible Action — E-waste Resolution

13.Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possible Agenda Items.

14.Adjourn

ONOOAWNE

TP 0T

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING
SHOULD CONTACT THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT
920-674-7101 SO APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.




Jefferson County Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee

Minutes - October 16, 2015 -8:00 a.m.

g Jefferson County Courthouse — Room 203

. ®
EDUCATE é.

oS> 311 S. Center Avenue, Jefferson, W1 53549

Members: Don Reese-Chair, Kirk Lund-Vice Chair, Laura Payne-Secretary, Ron Buchanan and Gregg Patrick
Rob Klotz and Sharon Ehrhardt
Staff: Kent Smith-Superintendent Public Works Department, Fort Atkinson; Steve Pfeiffer-Universal Recycling Technologies; Bill
Guests: Pinnow-City of Jefferson Engineer; Rick Schultz-City of Watertown Street Superintendent; Don Smith-Manager, Waste
Management, Deer Track Park Landfill.

1. Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Reese.

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

Committee members in at 8:00 a.m. were Reese, Buchanan, Lund, Patrick and Payne.

3. Certification of Compliance With the Open Meetings Law

Klotz stated that the Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee complied with open meetings law requirements.

4. Review the Agenda

Reese explained that D. Smith had another meeting to attend and moved item 10 to item 8 on the agenda. There was no voiced

objection to this request.

5.  Communication

Email from Benjamin Wehmeier, County Administrator dated October 16, 2015

6. Public Comment

None

7. Approval of Minutes — September 18, 2015

Motion by Buchanan, seconded by Patrick to approve the September 18, 2015 minutes as presented.

Motion carried 5-0.

8. Discussion E-Waste Collections
a. Discussion with Possible Action Costs for Sites: Waterloo, Watertown, Ixonia, Jefferson, Fort Atkinson

Klotz explained that in the Solid Waste packet was a list of all the options talked about at the September 18 meeting and the email from

Wehmeier. Klotz said the email from Wehmeier stated what viable options would be feasible: develop a user fee at disposal, County

budget line items and shared funding from municipalities and Towns. Ehrhardt further suggested cutting Fort Atkinson’s Clean Sweep.

Klotz said a budget line item would almost be impossible at this time because of fiscal responsibility. If the County could give us

$50,000 which Department would have to give up $50,000? Klotz said he would turn the discussion over to Ehrhardt and then to the

Committee for discussion.
b.  Discussion with Possible Action Solution List of Action Points from September 18 meeting including Waterloo, Watertown,

Ixonia, Jefferson and Fort Atkinson

Ixonia update: They will donate $500 the for 2015 Clean Sweep Program, $1,000 for 2016 Clean Sweep Program and will
reimburse us for any costs we incurred since July of 2015 for e-waste disposal. We have not worked out how they want to
reimburse us at this time. They do not want the County to pay for the cost of e-waste and they will start charging a user fee at their
site. They would also like the County to handle all the paperwork. Karaliunas said that if the County decides to have all the
municipalities do their own e-waste recycling and not be involued they would like the collectors to get together and sign one
contract with URT instead of individual contracts.

Fort Atkinson update: Andy Selle requested that Ehrhardt send him all e-waste certificates and invoices for this year and last year.
He also wanted a copy of the URT contract. Selle is trying to understand how the program year works. Kent Smith said he was
attending the meeting to get more information and see what the other collectors were doing. Fort Atkinson spends about eight
hours a week to keep the site in order and cleaned up.



Jefferson update: Bill Pinnow said he was also here to listen and to gather more information. Pinnow had discussed this with a
high level City of Jefferson committee. Pinnow said they would like to continue the program and had some reservation about
developing a fee program. He is also concerned that if they limit hours, people will leave things at his gate. He also wanted to take
back information from this committee to the next council meeting. Ehrhardt said she could send the e-waste certificates and
invoices for the last two years to Pinnow. Jefferson only uses about one man-hour a week at the collection site for
cleanup/organizing. They have had very few issues with broken equipment or glass at the site.

Klotz used the cost of $50,000 a year for e-waste and divided it among all the municipalities by population this sheet was in
everyone’s packet. Klotz wanted to know, if each community paid their fair share of the e-waste disposal costs to the County,
would it be more efficient for the County to continue with the program? Klotz said that if we can get all the municipalities to buy
into supporting the program we could possibily fund the program for 2016 until the municipalities have had time to put this in their
budgets. If the municipalities don’t buy into the program and support it we could be in real trouble with our funds for Clean Sweep
after 2016. The other question is whether using a cost to the municipalities based upon population is the correct way to cover e-
waste disposal costs. If the communities took over the collections would they have to hire someone to oversee the site and to collect
afee? Are CRT glass TVs and monitors a long or short term problem? Ehrhardt asked if there was a down turn in the volumes.
Pfeiffer said there has been a decrease in monitors, but not TVs. Pfeiffer said they expected two years ago that the TVs would start
to decline, but they haven’t seen that happen. The decline should be taking place in the next five years. Pfeiffer said he still had a
CRT TV in his house too. How do we manage the cost for Jefferson County and keep the cost only to Jefferson County residents
without outside municipalities using Jefferson County as a collection site. Waukesha County is doing a collection once a month
and the residents are still bringing the TVs and monitors to the former sites and URT has to clean them up every other month.
Dodge County does not have a program. Dane County has collection sites and you have to buy a sticker from the library to be
placed on the e-waste material. Walworth County doesn’t have a site and the City of Whitewater is thinking about closing their
site. URT does the collections for Rock County residents and residents bring them to the URT site. Patrick said if he wouldn’t be
on this Committee he would not have any idea of the cost of e-waste disposal. We need more education and information to get to
the residents, maybe at collection events. Klotz pointed out that no matter how we handle the e-waste collections our costs will not
go down. Klotz summed up the discussion saying the best option is for the County to handle the program, but how does it finance
the program? Pinnow said he thinks it will come down to the County making a decision to pass the cost on to the municipalities
and continue to run the program. We know budgets are tight, but the cost maybe should be passed on to the residents. Payne liked
the idea that the costs would be passed on to the Solid Waste fee for the municipalities, but not sure if the municipalities can do this
legally and if they need a line item to do that. Patrick said that we will need to make a decision by June. Payne agreed that we
need to make a decision about the e-waste collections and we can’t second guess what will happen. The municipalities need to look
closely at their budgets to see if they can help with funds to solve the problem. Payne also said that they could charge a user fee for
the TVs, but the problem is staffing the site for collection of the fees. Klotz suggested that we prepare a letter with a cutoff date for
ending the e-waste program if we don’t get their support. The letter should also have information on what the cost of recycling TVs
and use City of Watertown as an example of what they do to support the program. Ehrhardt should send a copy of the letter to
Ixonia and Watertown for their comments. The Committee discussed that the letter cutoff should be the end of April.

Lund left at 8:40 for another meeting. He was excused by Reese-Chair.

Buchanan made a motion to send an education letter out to the municipalities regarding our financial situation. It should include
examples of what other communities are doing and request additional funds to clear out the system of CRT glass from our
collection sites, requesting a response by May 1% ¢ by Payne.

Motion carried 4-0.

c.  Discussion with Possible Action Ink Cartridge Disposal for County

A decision has not been made on how to recycle the county’s ink cartridges. A company out of Dousman (Cartridge World) would
take all the ink cartridges but we would have to buy our ink from them. Roland is doing more checking. Ehrhardt said she would

check with Schneider Printing Inc. to see if they will take all the ink cartridges. Pfeiffer offered to send Ehrhardt some information

on recycling ink cartridges. Ehrhardt will report back to the Committee on the findings.



9. Discussion with Possible Action-Clean Sweep Summary items

a. Discussion with Possible Action-Clean Sweep Dates for 2016 and Fair Park Inter-Office Contract for the Fair Park Clean
Sweep in April.

Ehrhardt explained that we can save money by having a Friday, April 8 night and a Saturday, April 9 morning at Fair Park, but then
no Clean Sweep at Fort Atkinson. We would still have a Clean Sweep on Saturday, September 17 in Watertown and partner again
with Whitewater for Friday, October 7. This will allow us to be a continuous site for the grants. Ehrhardt needs the Committee to
approve the schedule changes. Ehrhardt will fill out the Fair Park contract for the April Clean Sweep and return it to them by
Monday.

Buchanan made a motion to approve the four collection dates with a Friday night April 8 and Saturday morning April 9 at Fair
Park, September 17 for Watertown, October for Whitewater and eliminating the Fort Atkinson Clean Sweep. Payne seconded the
motion.
Motion carried 4-0.
b.  Clean Sweep Events — September 19 and October 2
Ehrhardt had put the summaries in the meeting packet for the two Clean Sweep events. No discussion or questions.
c.  Drugs

(1) Discussion with Possible Action Recognition Resolution for Both Health Departments for Clean Sweep Support and Help
Patrick made a motion to approve the thank you resolution for both Health Departments for their support of and help with the Clean
Sweep Program and Ron Buchanan seconded the motion to send this to the County Board.

Motion carried 4-0

10. Discussion with Possible Action-Update, Deer Track Park Landfill with Don Smith
Smith handed out a copy of the estimated forecast host fee for 2015. The fee will have about a 4.4% increase, up from last year’s
increase of 2.5%. Klotz, Reese and Smith explained the host fees for the new member of the Solid Waste Committee.

Smith explained how Waste Management will handle bird flu (H5N1) at the Deer Track Park Landfill. Three egg farms in Jefferson
County were under federal quarantine this spring. Fourteen states were affected with the bird flu, killing 42 million chickens and 7.5
million turkeys. The USDA does a biosecurity measure and decontaminates the sites by depopulating the birds on site and completely
cleaning and disinfecting the whole site including feed, buildings, equipment and all vehicles coming and going from the site. All
workers wear hazmat suits; all entrances are blocked and no one is allowed on site accept for USDA and workers. At the Waste
Management sites they would only take disinfected noninfectious waste. This type of waste would be from the disinfected
noninfectious waste stream; that could be demolition waste, incinerated ash and maybe some noninfectious equipment. USDA will be
giving Waste Management sites certificates stating the waste is disinfected noninfectious waste. Smith also said that there is no known

case of the bird flu being transferred to humans.

11. Discussion with Possible Action Donation Letter

The donation letter was sent to each Committee member before the meeting. The Committee made no changes to the donation letter.
12. Ehrhardt, Discussion NEWCMG/WCSWMA Fall Conference September 30™ & October 1*

Ehrhardt updated the Committee about the e-waste part of the conference. The Committee said that Ehrhardt did not have to write a
summary of the conference.

13. Discussion with Possible Action-Budgets 2015 and 2016

Rob proposed no change to the budgets.

14. Upcoming Meeting Dates, Landfill Tour, and Possible Agenda Items.

Reese suggested a landfill tour for November and no meeting in December and January.

Buchanan made a motion to have a landfill tour November 13 and Reese seconded the motion.

Motion Carried 4-0

15. Adjourn

Buchanan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:20 a.m. and Patrick seconded the motion.

Motion Carried 4-0

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors,



may be present at this meeting.

INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING SHOULD CONTACT THE COUNTY
ADMINISTRATOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT
920-674-7101 SO APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.

Laura Payne, Secretary




Expe}ts Weigh in on Top CRT Glass Issues

wi //\6'716:) 71-() f/II\S /ﬂAﬂOW

NORTH AMERICA  LIVE CHAT BUY NOw!

ABOUTUS  OUR SERVICES

@ veouia

b

Experts Weigh in on Top CRT Glass Issues

http://resource-recycling.com
By: Bobby Elliott

Participants in a webinar this week spoke openly about two particularly contentious issues facing CRT glass
management: downstream capacity and manufacturer funding.

The webinar, hosted by the Northeast Recycling Council's State Electronics Challenge and meant to serve as
an update on the CRT recycling landscape, drew more than 450 listeners and featured presentations from
Eric Harris, the associate counsel for the Institute of Scrap Recycling Industries (ISRI); Jim Levine, the
president of Regency Technologies; and Jason Linnell, the executive director of the National Center for
Electronics Recycling (NCER).

Speakers did not mince their words when it came to the question of whether sufficient domestic and
international capacity exists to handle U.S. CRT glass and whether manufacturers are doing enough to
support the industry.

While noting commodity markets "are the worst we've seen in years," ISRI's Harris told listeners it's the cost
of recycling CRTs that's hurting the industry, not capacity constraints.

"There simply is a negative cost to do it right," Harris said. "The bottom line is there are ample markets that
exist domestically and internationally. It's our assessment that there is unlimited capacity."

That assessment was supported by the comments of Levine, whose company currently has six operations in
the U.S. Regency, he told listeners, has been able to maintain a close relationship with one of the industry's
largest CRT glass processors, Dlubak Glass.

"Markets do exist. It's all about costs, not about capacity, and it's not free," Levine said. "We just need to re-
train ourselves that certain materials are just going to come with a cost and we're going to have to deal
with it if we want this stuff to move in the right direction."

Repercussions from India

The comments by Harris and Levine came in the wake of the largest international consumer of U.S. CRT
glass closing down. As E-Scrap News first reported in October, India's Videocon announced it would no
longer be accepting material as it works to restore its glass-to-glass operation.

In response, companies that have worked with Videocon for years have been forced to explore alternative
markets and some have worried their options may be limited, especially within the U.S..

Linnell with NCER agreed that CRT markets exist, but he said they are not as abundant as in years past.

"The markets for CRT glass management are changing,” Linnell said. "There are certain options that are
going away completely."

Speakers pointed out that stockpiling and outright abandoning of CRT material is ongoing. Harris said the
issue is "a growing concern" for ISR, and Linnell estimated at least 10 to 15 abandonments have occurred in
recent years and that more may be on the way.

"We do need to keep an eye out for and prepare for further abandonment cases that may come up as well
as the costs that are not going down for CRT management," Linnell said.

The fact that manufacturers are expected to foot the bill for CRT management in many areas complicates
the situation, panelists argued.

http://lamprecycling.veoliaes.com/newsletter/January2016/1

Login | Create Account

MEDIA  COMPLIANCE

(0ﬂ/€rc’/7ce /LM,/,’,, ar ,/

NEWS  SUPPORT

} ‘ Newsletter
Al Registration

Current Articles

01-25-2016
MIT Looking to Boost Incandescents

01-25-2016
How the Circular Economy Can
Unleash Value for Your Organization

01-25-2016
Scientists Create Lithium-lon Battery
That Won't Catch Fire

01-25-2016
The DOE Evaluates White-Tunable
LED Lighting

01-25-2016
Updated: Bill to Update New Jersey
Program Heads to Governor

01-25-2016
Experts Weigh in on Top CRT Glass
Issues

Newsletters Archive

2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

(0) Items  Search

9 ¢ I\, "p't;'(z &
#5 Comman ““ Page 1 of 2

CONTACT Ut

LIVE CHAT

1/26/2016



Experts Weigh in on Top CRT Glass Issues Page 2 of 2

According to Harris, original equipment manufacturers tasked with recycling the e-scrap stream in 25 states
are choosing to work with companies that are "dramatically underestimating the cost of responsibly
recycling the CRT glass.”

"We have growing concerns that we've allowed one industry to basically regulate another industry without
proper enforcement at the state level," Harris said.

Linnell agreed manufacturers weren't always willing to pay for the true cost of recycling CRTs.

"There are challenges with working with manufacturers or groups of manufacturers, which sometimes
provide a limit on what they're willing to pay for," Linnell said.

*For more information go to http://resource-recycling.com

©2016 All materials in this site, including but not limited to, images, copy and photographs are copyrights
of Veolia North America Corp., it's parent company, subsidiaries or it's affiliates. Unauthorized copying, % Trustwave:
reproduction, republishing, uploading, downioading, transmitting or duplicating of any of the content is Con
prohibited. You are authorized however, to make a single copy of applicable content for your use in
learning about, evaluating or acquiring our services. All rights reserved.

| (3 /] VERIFIED & SCCUR

W UERFY fEEUMEY

s

LIVE CHAT

AboutUs  Privacy Policy Contact Us

http://lamprecycling.veoliaes.com/newsletter/January2016/1 1/26/2016



Videocon shuts down furnaces - and stokes concerns | Resource Recycling Page 1 of 2
% #J>C(;m,nun /\c'a%l'd'ﬂ

RESOURCE

RECYCL

Home News Periodicals Conferences Products and Services Industry Links Advertise  Contact

SIGN UP FOR OUR FREE E-NEWSLETTERS or START A PRINT SUBSCRIPTION TODAY!

Videocon shuts down furnaces — and stokes concerns

By Bobby Elliott, E-Scrap News
Oclober 22, 2015
The worid's only remaining glass-to-glass recycling outlet for CRTs has idled its panel and funnel furnaces in Bharuch, India for "heavy mainlenance” and stopped taking
CRT glass from its U,S. partner, Cali Resources, E-Scrap News has leamed.

The president of Cali Resources said any glass lhat would lraditionally head to India is being processed in Mexico for a construction-products venture between Cali
Resources and its partners.

Videocon, which has relied on its glass-to-glass operation to manufacture new CRT TVs for the Indian marketplace and elsewhere, is among the largest downstream
outlets for U.S. CRT glass, Last year, the company expected to consume 108,000 tons of CRT glass from Lhe U.S. and told E-Scrap News in January it would continue to
do so for the next lhree years

With both the panel and funnel glass furnaces down since at least the middle of the summer and no clear timetable on when aclivity will start up again, the implications
for the many American companies and state electronics recycling programs that rely on Videocon could be severe
ldling furnaces
E-Scrap News first leamed of the furnace stoppage through a records request filed in September with the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle)
in California.

In complying with lhe California Public Records Act request, regulators handed over a selection of documents conceming the operational status of Videocon,

In addilion to a handful of emails from brokers and processors notifying state regulators that both fumaces had temporarily shut down, requiring California companies
to route glass elsewhere, E-Scrap News obtained a letter from Videocon on the developing situation, dated Aug. 21 and signed by M A Jadeja, an employee of the
company's glass division in Bharuch,

"We have been performing heavy maintenance on our fumaces and cullet equipment ... It is hoped that we can resume business as usual once the equipment is

deemed safe and operational,” the letter states.

At the time, the company said it was continuing to take CRT glass from the U.S, at limited volumes. But E-Scrap News has leamed Videocon now is no longer

receiving any CRT glass from its key U.S. supplier, Cali Resources,

Carlos Kelvin, the president of Cali Resources, which supplies Videocon with U.S. CRT glass through a partnership wilh Glassico and Technologies Displays
Mexicana in Mexico, told E-Scrap News that his company has recently been "asked to stop shipping [to Videocon] until further notice."

According to Kelvin, the company continues to receive some U.S. CRT glass but none of it currently heads to India. Instead, Cali Resources, working alongside its

Mexican parliners, is investing in a new CRT project related to construction products, he said,

"We expect lhat once maintenance on equipment is performed [in India], we will resume back to full capacity,” Kelvin said. “In the event this does not happen we have
already invested heavily in equipment as a contingency plan. The details cannot be disclosed due to the proprietary nature [of the project], but we have run samples and

made other usable products with viable markets," Kelvin staled
At press time, Videocon had not retumed numerous requests for comment
Truncated flows

While E-Scrap News is continuing to investigate the impacts of this slowdown (hroughout the country, an analysis of data from California obtained via the records request
indicates shipments to Videocon by participants of the state's e-scrap program began trailing off in July,

After sending an average of 4.9 million pounds of CRT glass per month to Videocon during the first half of the year, Califoria recycling companies sent just 3.3 million
pounds there in July and only 2.4 million pounds in August, state data show.

In addition, overall monthly glass shipments downstream have been cut dramatically in the same timespan. After averaging about 8.2 million pounds halfway through

2015, that total dropped to 6.8 million pounds in July and just 2.6 million pounds in August,

Last month, responding to concems about downsiream outiets for Califomia glass, CalRecycle penmitted firms to send CRT funnel glass to hazardous waste landfills

in the state.
Jeff Hunls, the manager of Califomia's eleclronics recycling program, commented on Videocon's fumace idling in an interview with E-Scrap News.

"With Videocon potentially not being an ultimate disposition, it's very significant in that California recyclers who generale CRT glass need to find an altemative

disposition,” Hunts said. "In the context of known recycling pathways, those options are very limited."

Hunts said resorting lo the hazardous waste disposal option could help, but thus far no company has reported doing so in the state. He said some companies may be
holding onto glass in the absence of an established downstream vendor, which would explain why overall glass shipments in August were down by about 70 percent

In addition, Hunts noted some of Videocon's longtime CRT suppliers would likely be surprised by the recent developments

"It will be news to those recyclers to find out that the glass is not going on to Videocon," Hunts said, "They're going to be scrambling to find out who their oplions are

http://resource-recycling.com/node/6575 1/26/2016



Videocon shuts down furnaces - and stokes concerns | Resource Recycling Page 2 of 2

now."

WE B"Y by the pa“et_ = THIN CLIENTS + PRINTERS + SCANNERS
no quantity too large! VECMAR

We pay more than scrap! vecmar.com - 800-457-8499

GOLD MINING REQUIRES ..~ <

Watch the Vid

et

To return to the E-Scrap News newsletter, click here,

Sign up for the E-Scrap News newsletter

This article ranked No. 9 in our list of the top 10 mostread E-Scrap News stories of 2015, View the fuil top 10 Jist here,

{99 Add new comment | () Tags: Oclober, 2015, E-Scrap News, CRT, Exports, India, Asia

Tip of the iceberg

Does California have no concems about Lhe MILLIONS of pounds of CRT glass that processors have sent to Closed Submitted by Anonymous on Thu, 10/22/2015 - 10:40,
Loop over the years? A company with NO CRT glass recovery capacity?

reply
California

Yes, we are exiremely concerned. Arizona DEQ is very concemned too, and lhey continue to closely monitor Closed ~ Submilted by Anonymous on Fri, 10/23/2015 - 08:18,
Loop. The way the federal CRT Rule is written, Closed Loop is technically still within the scope of the law. ['s the feds that need 1o tighten up their CRT Rule in order to
prevent a disaster at Closed Loop. EPA Reg. 9 listens, but that's about all, Wite to Reg. 9 in San Francisco and request change

reply
No real enforcement mechanism but there is a solution

The EPA regs do not appear to have any real enforcement mechanism and they have no funding for clean up. ~ Submitled by Anonymous on Tus, 12/29/2015 - 11:34,
Ohio is in the same position as Arizona and California. Closed Loop has convinced the Ohio EPA that moving material next door starts the clock running all over
again. Or removing the CRT from the TV starts the clock over again. Or spearating 1he funnel and panel starts the clock again. Eventually they will run out of things
they can do to the material and then the EPA will slill have no funding to do anything. The landlord will be stuck with the bill to clean up the mess and the owners of
Closed Loop will walk wilh the fees they have collected. The certification entities that have certified Closed Loop in lhe past should also be accountable for some of
this mess. | am afraid that, in the end, the only person paying for the cleanup will be the one person who had no idea what was going on and had no responsibility

in creating the mess in the first place.

One solution would be for the states that have approved the weight that went to Closed Loop, or any olher CRT recycler who has not actually recycled the material,
to go back to the Recyclers/OEMs that sent the material and require them to pick up the material and send it to a real downstream that documents actual recycling
of the CRTSs. In this way the cost of the clean up will actually be put on those responsible for creating the problem in the first place. The various state laws raquire
that the CRTs in the reporting period be recycled, If it is determined that ihe material sent to Closed Loop during that period was not recycled, then the companies
have not actually recycled the material and thus they are not in compliance with the state laws. The only way to get back into compliance would be to require the
companies that are out of compliance to pay to pick up that material and send it o a proper recycler and provide actual documentation that Lhe material was
recycled. The laws that were passed were not designed or intended to require paperwork that appears to show that something was recycled. The laws were passed
in order to ensure that e-waste is actually recycled.

Is there a reason that Lhis is not being done?

reply

HOME  SUBSCRIPTIONS  PRODUCTS & SERVICES  INDUSTRY LINKS  ADVERTISE CONTACT SITE MAP

Copyright 2015 by RESOURCE RECYCLING INC. All rights reserved
Powered by wind energy and sustainably hosted by CANVAS HOST
Deslgned by THE MOBIUS NETWORK, LLC.

http://resource-recycling.com/node/6575 1/26/2016



Page 1 of 2

City of Nixa ends medication drop-off program | Local - Home ”,
TS Com nn teo Lt as
INLLF | € & &4

City of Nixa ends medication drop-off program

Man unknowingly drops off dangerous chemical; two workers fall ill

Frances Watson, Weekend Anchor/Reporter, fwatson@kspr.com
T
L

Lance Green, Photographer, lgreen@kspr.com
POSTED: 10:15 PM CST Feb 05, 2016

As of 2/5/16

We no longer
have the

medication drop
box at the Nixa
Police Dept.

NIXA, Mo. -

Last week, the Nixa Police Department was on lock down after a dangerous chemical found its way into the
lobby. Friday, the department is making some changes so it won't happen again.

"The sodium cyanide that was brought to our department was in actual bottles, and it appeared to be a
powder", confirms Officer Brent Forgey.

http://www.kspr.com/news/local/city-of-nixa-ends-medication-dropoff-program/21051620 ... 2/8/2016



City of Nixa ends medication drop-off program | Local - Home Page 2 of 2

A man dropped off a few bottles of the chemical last Friday. He thought it was a good way to dispose of it. He
put it in the medication drop box located in the department's lobby:.

"We were actually very lucky that it, I guess, that it got jammed because then we were aware of what was in
there. If me or someone else would have emptied that or taken it for incineration somewhere that would have
been really, really bad. So we're glad that we were able to discover it, contain it," says Forgey.

The man who dropped it off found it in a shed on his property.

Forgey says, "I was told it was put into drills with seed, to help germinate the seed once it was drilled into the
ground. There's probably more of it around than people realize."

So what should you do if you run across it?

"If you're afraid you're going to get too close, to identify what it is, then let someone else, that is trained, and
may have the proper gear, so no one will get hurt," explains Forgey.

Officials say your first call should be to the fire department.

"I want to stress, especially from what happened last Friday, is know exactly what you have. Actually take the
time to look at that stuff, make sure it's not hazardous to you or your family, especially kids. Just learn about
some safe disposal techniques," says Forgey.

Nixa's walk-in, medication drop box program is officially done.

Forgey explains, "We realized we didn't have enough staff to make it completely safe if an incident like this were

to happen again. Taking precautions now will help you better prepare for an incident in the future and that's
what we looked at here."

Nixa will continue to participate in the drug take back programs sponsored by the DEA, held twice a year,
usually in spring and fall.

Officials say this incident will cost the city tens-of-thousands of dollars.

The only other drop box is at the Republic Police Department. Police chief Michael Lawton tells us their drug
take back program will continue for now.

Copyright © 2015, KSPR News

© 2016 KSPR, Inc. | 999 West Sunshine St. Springfield, MO 65807

http://www kspr.com/news/local/city-of-nixa-ends-medication-dropoff-program/21051620 ... 2/8/2016



Sharon Ehrhardt Ttsan K i

From: Steve Pfeiffer <SPfeiffer@urtsolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 2:12 PM

To: Sharon Ehrhardt

Subject: FW: Cost

Hi Sharon,

Please see transportation costs below.
Steve

Steve Pfeiffer | Sales Manager
spfeiffer@urtsolutions.com
D: (608) 314-8113 | C: (608) 751-6479

URT Corporate
2535 Beloit Ave. | Janesville, WI 53546
UHT; TF: (877) 278-0799 | www.URTsolutions.com

e-Stewards® Certified | Microsoft® Registered Refurbisher | I1SO 9001:2008 | ISO 14001:2004

++++ CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ++++

This message may include information that is confidential, proprietary or legally privileged. No claim of confidentiality or privilege is waived by sending this message. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message, you may not review, print, distribute, disclose, copy or use information contained in this message or in any attachments. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message and any attachments. Please consider the environment before printing this

email.

From: Jessica Brodeur

To: Steve Pfeiffer
Subject: RE: Cost

Fort Atkinson - $120 (driver pick up)
Jefferson - 5340 (container swap)

Ixonia - $170 (driver pick up)

Watertown - $340 (container swap)
Waterloo Utilities - $160 (Driver pick up)
Jefferson County MIS - $130 (driver pick up)

Jessica Brodeur
Janesville Business Relations and Logistics Coordinator
608-314-8102

From: Steve Pfeiffer

To: Jessica Brodeur
Subject: FW: Cost

Fort Atkinson
Jefferson

Ixonia
Watertown
Waterloo Utilities



Sharon Ehrhardt jfﬁw g o

From: Waukesha County Recycling <golf@waukeshacounty.ccsend.com> on behalf of Waukesha County Recycling
<recycling@waukeshacounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 4.07 AM

To: Sharon Ehrhardt

Subject: Special One-Day Electronics & Appliance Recycling Event

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

BODO ©u-

Wavukesha County Recycling » +« WAUKESHA

515 W. Moreland Blvd. AC260 . 5 COUNTY
Waukesha, WI 53188 A / 66176&5

(262) 896-8300
Recyeling@WaukeshaCounty.gov waukeshacounty.gov/recyecling
WaukeshaCounty.gov/Recyeling

| Home | Join Now I Contact Us |

SPECIAL ONE-DAY ELECTRONICS AND APPLIANCE
RECYCLING EVENT

Greetings!

The City of Oconomowoc will be hosting a special one-day collection of
electronics and appliances open to any Waukesha County resident on Saturday,
February 13" from 9:00 a.m. to noon. The collection will take place at 630 South
Worthington Street.

State law bans electronics and appliances from landfills and incinerators due to
the valuable materials that can be recycled and reused, including precious metals like
gold and copper. Many devices also contain hazardous materials such as lead, mercury,
cadmium, chromium and chemical flame retardants that need to be disposed of
properly.

[tems that will be collected at the event for a cash only fee include television sets
($20 each) and Cathode Ray Tube computer monitors ($5 each). These additional items
will be collected at no fee: computers, other computer monitors, printers, keyboards,
laptops, scanners, DVD players, VCRs, stereos, cell phones, telephones, air
conditioners, dehumidifiers, refrigerators, microwaves, watercoolers, freezers, water
heaters, washer/dryers, stoves, oven/ranges, dishwashers.




The City of New Berlin will host the next collection event on Saturday, March 12
at 3711 S. Casper Drive from 9:00 a.m. to noon.

ELECTRONICS & APPLIANCE

RECYCLING EVENT

HOSTED BY l
alt by ke Sha

The City of Oconomowoc o
OUng,

Event Located at 630 South Worthington St. Sldegy
-

Upe Ch 1y

,S-a.tu_rd.ay, February 13 « 9 am-Noon

Electronics
-rf (Legacy Recycling 1L.1.C)

Items collected for a fee (cash only):

= Television Sets ($20 each)
* CRT Computer Monitor ($5 each) ¢ Dehumidifiers
Items collected at no fee: ] Refrigerators
* Other Computer Menitors & LCDs
* Computers
- Ke) & « Water Heaters
- Laptops « Washer/Dryers
= Printers
S Searry o Stoves
» Cell Phones . gvenmmg
~ + Telephones o D o

= DVD Players, VCRs, & Stercos

Upcoming Events Hosted By

City of New Berlin
on Sat. March 12 (9am-Noon)

Village of Hartland
on Sat. April 9 (9am-Noon)




February 2014 AuiustID16

Environmental Education
Activity Guide

Don't forget to check out the s =Alizting

Feb. - Aug. 2016 Waukesha County Environmental
Education Activity Guide

for other exciting and educational events in
Wavukesha County for adults, families, youth and
scouts!

Call 262-896-8300,
visit waukeshacounty.gov/recycling or waukeshacounty.gov/cleanwater
for upcoming events or more information.

FOLLOW US ON: f v

Forward this email
e Safelinubierihe

This email was sent to sharoneh@co.jefferson.wi.us by recycling@waukeshacounty.gov |
Update Profile/Email Address | Rapid removal with SafeUnsubscribe™ | About our service provider.

Waukesha County Department of Parks and Land Use | 515 W. Moreland Blvd. | Waukesha | WI | 53188




Electronic Recyclables | Legacy Recycling Page 1 of 2

LEGACY
Recycling (262) 930-4228

HOME ABOUT Us CORPORATE RESIDENTIAL MUNICIPAL EVENTS SCHEDULE PICK-UP DROP OFF LOCATIONS CONTACT Us BLOG

Electronic Recyclables

Some of the most commonly asked questions we get at Legacy are “What items do you take?” and “What
happens to all this stuff once it leaves our office?”. Both are excellent questions that essentially deal with
the same basic issue of keeping as much hazardous material out of the consumer waste stream as
possible. Research shows that extracting raw materials from the earth takes up more energy than
utilizing recycled commodities. So to help with this issue and to help answer these commonly asked
questions we try and take as many different types of electronics as possible out of the waste stream.
What we generally say in the industry is that If it plugs into an outlet or runs on batteries we can recycle
it for you. Now, what happens to these items once they get to our warehouse is a pretty simple process
but it is an essential step in the recycling chain of custody. The recyclables get separated and
categorized based on factors like size or commodity variation. Items that are large have to get broken
down further and items that consist of many different commodities have to get dismantled into their
basic parts, such as, glass, plastic, copper, aluminum, etc. Once the electronics have been broken down
the commaditles are then shipped to various processors and refineries around the Midwest. At the
refineries they get refined and purified into reusable raw materials where they can then be used to
make new products. These products then enter the consumer stream where they begin the cycle all
over again.

e R0 T P

”rf"}'}:;',r ,I'h‘i'!.c'f:u'rH

Milwaukee Computer Recycling, Racine
Computer Recycling, Chicago Computer
Recycling

What We Recycle

Desktop PCs/Network Servers /Laptops
CRT/LCD Monitors and Televisions
Peripherals (Printers, Scanners, Keyboards, etc)

Office Equipment (Copiers, FAX Machines, Phones,
etc)

Cables, Connectors and Adapters

Media (CDs, Floppy/Encased Diskettes, Storage Tape, etc.)
All types of batteries (NiCd, Pb acid, Li ion, Alkaline)

Small appliances (microwaves, toasters, vacuumes, etc.)

Consumer electronics (VCR's, stereos, DVD players, cell phones, etc.)

AND MORE......

(\‘[ LE G A c Y 9825 Durand Ave, Building 74 rH_f_\ E

Sturtevant, WI 53177
(262) 930-4228 | Hours: 9am - 5pm Weekdays

a1 7

©2013 LEGACY RECYCLING, LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. | EWASTE@LEGACY-RECYCLING.COM
MILWAUKEE COMPUTER RECYCLING, RACINE COMPUTER RECYCLING, CHICAGO COMPUTER RECYCLING

web design milwauke

http://www.legacy-recycling.com/electronic-recyclables/ 1/22/2016



_, 7‘(_9/?'1 %8 C-

AR
REFRIGERANT DEPOT

APPLIANCE RECYCLING
5311 South 9" Street
Milwaukee, WI 53221
(Conveniently located just West of Mitchell International Airport off of 9" & Grange Ave)

Mav rana Rosad

OFFICE: (414) 627-1152
Business Hours/Drop off Hours: Monday - Friday 8:00 am — 4:00 pm

We accept the following residential and commercial items

v’ Air Conditioners v Car batteries v" Commercial A/C Units
v Dehumidifiers v Dishwashers v’ Dryers
v’ Exercise Equipment v Freezers v" Grills (No Propane Tanks Accepted)
v Lawn Mowers * v" Microwaves v Range Tops
v’ Refrigerators v’ Snow Blowers * v Stoves
v Vending Machines v" Wall Ovens v' Washers
v' Water Coolers v' Water Heaters

*ALL GAS AND OILS MUST BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DROP OFF. *

FREE Drop-Off: We will recycle your unwanted working/non-working item(s)
dropped off at our facility. No appointment necessary.

** NO RESIDENCY RESTRICTIONS OR I.D. REQUIRED FOR OUR FREE DROP OFF!!**

Visit us at: www.appliancerecycling.net

“LIKE” us on Facebook: Refrigerant Depot

We value feedback from our customers please let us know how we are doing!
Please visit our website and post your experience under “About Us” Tab Testimonials.
DNR Certified: #341244970




Dynamic Recycling Services - Dynamic Recycling Page 1 of 3

THom #Sc

.ynamic /\//\C% T}/ /\m @& n (/ E
\Recyghng) Palerck FeqrySepies  Aouty

ELECTRONICS RECYCLING

Our End of Life e-Recycling Division’s primary focus is the proper
processing of all electronics and materials that have been
evaluated and determined to not have any further reuse value.

This division is also directly responsible for supporting our
agreements with various Original Equipment Manufacturers
(OEM's) in fully satisfying their specific state program obligations
for responsibly recycling electronics.

It is our guarantee to you, the customer, that all of your electronic
equipment and materials are recycled properly and that all sensitive information on data containing d
properly destroyed or sanitized to Department of Defense Standards.

= All whole electronic units are processed in developed countries, with detailed audits conducted -
approved vendors that handle our hazardous components.

= Qur No Landfill Policy ensures that all equipment and component parts will be recycled to the fu
and never disposed of in a landfill

OEM SERVICES

Dynamic Recycling has expert Account Executives dedicated to the specific needs of our OEM clients
dedicated team can facilitate the needs of all OEM recycling obligations assigned within specific statt
We also follow a strict no-landfill policy and never export or outsource whole units to non-OECD count
have liability policies and closure plans in place to effectively minimize risk. Our robust program inclu
quality, complete in-house processing and comprehensive, customized reporting.

SCRAP PURCHASING

http://dynamicrecycling.com/services/ 2/9/2016



Dynamic Recycling Services - Dynamic Recycling Page 2 of 3

, Competitive pricing, and flexible terms, make Dynamic RecyclingS=scr:
partner for your electronic and non-ferrous scrag recycling needs. It is ot
rvice

i \F 0|
. @ﬂl | : ) ervic .. Ahout U
R ﬁgﬁe electr @crap that we process and purchase is sent to-an eng-of-lrfe fagl?ty th

rial in the most environmentally responsible way possible.

= All vendors that handle our focus materials are audited for environmental, health and safety stai
well as material handling, and tracking final disposition of the focus materials.

= Payment terms are negotiable are negotiable based on quantity, consistency and accuracy of m
received per customer.

IT ASSET DISPOSITION (ITAD)

Dynamic Recycling maintains a dedicated staff of expert technicians and account executives that will
accommodate the proper disposition of your IT assets that no longer support the technology requiren
forth by your organization. We can customize a strategy for your company that will maximize your RO
found to be outdated and/or non-functional.

= We offer diverse remarketing channels through which we can resell a broad range of equipment
telecommunications, medical, networking, and consumer electronics.

= All data is sanitized or destroyed in accordance with NIST 800-88 Guidelines for Media Sanitizat
Department of Defense standards (DOD 5220.22-M), and the National Association of Information De
(NAID) Standard of Electronic Media Sanitization Destruction.

= On-site and plant-based hard drive shredding.

= We provide a complete chain of custody on all assets, serialized tracking, and a certificate of da
destruction and recycling with each load or on a monthly basis.

We ensure complete data security through our fully secure facility equipped with over 100 security cal
restricted/key card entry. All electronics that we are unable to process for reuse, are then sent to our ¢
mentioned e-Recycling Division for processing and disassembly.

Onalaska Headquarters: e-Recycling

.ynami( N5549 County Rd Z Onalaska, Wi 54650

Recvelino.

Remarketir

http://dynamicrecycling.com/services/ 2/9/2016



Dynamic Recycling About Us - Dynamic Recycling Page 1 of 3

PDynamic =
\R@ @y’@ﬂ ﬂng) Services About U

About Us

OUR MISSION

Improve the world through reuse and recycling by empowering
team members to better themselves, their families, and others

OUR VISION

Dynamic Recycling's vision is to be an industry leader in providing environmentally sustainable solut
reinforced through innovation, integrity, customer relations, and stewardship; executed with passior

excellence.

Industry Leader: We strive to be among the best in whatever industry we are in. We only do business i
that are aligned with our vision and core competencies.

Environmentally sustainable solutions: We only operate in industries that are helping to improve the ¢

Innovation: Innovation is the creation of better or more effective products, processes, services, technc
ideas. Our organization is driven by continually improving in all areas; our people, our processes, and ¢
relationships. People are the drivers of our organization. We will only hire people that fit our culture an
we will never settle when making personnel decisions. Our processes will be constantly evaluated anc

http://dynamicrecycling.com/about-us/ 2/9/2016



Dynamic Recycling About Us - Dynamic Recycling Page 2 of 3

atlon are 6S, Lean, & Six Sigma systems. Our relationships with ou::::st(

to be constantly evaluated and improved. Serving our customers |s nur
Services About U

n §have a business.

: Everyone in our organization must act with integrity at all times. Integrity is the cornerstone
values and must never be compromised. Treat other people as you yourself would like to be treated.

Customer Relations: Our customers are the foundation of our organization. We must do whatever is it
interest of our customers at all times while acting with integrity.

Stewardship: Stewardship is an ethic that embodies responsible planning and management of resour
also be described as a responsibility to take care of something belonging to someone else. We are all
the environment and it is our duty to take responsibility for it through recycling. We must also strive to
of our time and money.

Passion & Excellence: These go hand in hand. Excellence cannot be achieved unless we are passiona
process or the outcome. Passion doesn't have to be necessarily for recycling, but can be. Passion fue
and motivation fuels excellence. Passion is the inner feeling that you are making a difference in yours
other’s lives and this creates happiness and fun in your work. In order for us to be a leader in any indu:
to have a passionate pursuit of excellence.

- i Onalaska Headquarters: e-Recycling
'nan‘. ( N5549 County Rd Z Onalaska, Wl 54650 Remarketir
Recycnng Phone: 877-781-4030

Dynamic Recycling Southeast: Scrap Purc
3520 Ambrose Ave.Nashville, TN 37207 ITAD
Phone: 615-457-3104

About Us
Careers

Contact Us

© Copyright 2015 Dynamic Recycling. All rights reserved.

Web Design, SEQ, and Programming by Identity Works.

http://dynamicrecycling.com/about-us/ 2/9/2016



2015 Hazardous Waste Collection Surveys

| Locations Jefferson Fort AtkinsorlWatertown |Whitewater
Dates 11-Apr 22-Aug 19-Sep 2-Oct TOTALS
Household - Participants 172 53 71 13 309
AG - Participants 19 1 3 3 26
AG-Business - Participants 0 0 0 0 0
VSQG (Businesses) - Participants 6 4 1 0 11
Paint Contractors 2 0 0 0 2
Not Surveyed - 33 5 16 0 54
TOTAL PARTICIPANTS 232 63 917 16 402
Total Pounds for each Event. 11-Apr 22-Aug 19-Sep 2-Oct TOTALS
Household Waste Veolia 52587 2124 5486 297.23 60,494.23
Pharmaceutical Waste
Non-Controlled 349.00 0 0 0 349.00
Conirolled 0 0 0 0 0.00
Combined Household Waste 52,936.00 2,124 5,486 297 60,843.23
AG 4362 157 205 1392 6,116.00
VSQG 2957.5 0 0 0 2,957.50
Tires 1.83 Tons 2,081 0 0 2,081.00
TOTAL POUNDS 62,336.50 2281 5691 1689.2 69916.73
Pounds Do Not Include Fl tubes and ballasts
|Whitewater Pays for City Participants 11-Apr 22-Aug 19-Sep 2-Oct TOTALS
[Whitewater Participants 0 0 0 0 0
Whitewater Cost 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11-Apr 22-Aug 19-Sep 2-Oct TOTALS
Household Costs $ 3216218 |$ 10,599.44 | § 23,421.30 | § 1,091.26 | $ 67,274.18
Agricutlure Costs $ 7,239.30| $ 21455 | $ 269.75|$ 224250 | $ 9,966.10
Drug Costs $ 594.05 | $ - $ - $ B $ 594.05
Parks Department Cost $ 518.00 | $ - $ 518.00
Human Resources $ 36188 | $ - $ 361.88
Fair Park $ 19159 | $ - $ 191.59
Watertown Police Department $ - $ - $ = $ -
Sheriff Office $ - $ - $ - $ -
E-Waste MIS $ - 3 =
E-Waste MIS $ - $ -
Tire Recycling $ 361.24 $ 361.24
DISPOSAL COSTS| ¢ 41,428.24 | $ 10,813.99 | $ 23,691.05|$ 3,333.76 79,267.04
Budgeted 2015 $65,000.00
Less Cost $79,267.04
Year to Date Disposal Cost -$14,267.04

I?LCM

7



_Z\7L€m tad ?q‘

Clean Sweep Disposal Costs

Household Business Drug Electronic

Year Costs Ag Costs Costs Costs Costs Tires Total Costs Vendors
1992  $35,765.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,765.00 ONYX
1993 $0.00  $33,365.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,365.00 ONYX
1994  $42,372.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,372.00 ONYX
1995 $0.00  $37,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,825.00 ONYX
1996  $34,573.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,573.00 ONYX
1997 $0.00 $26,853.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,853.00 ONYX
1998  $34,273.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,273.00 ONYX
1999 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 None
2000  $39,141.00 $32,895.42 $23,901.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,937.89 ONYX
2001  $37,550.79  $25,731.25 $630.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,912.67 ONYX
2002  $45,734.36 $21,775.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,509.78 ONYX
2003  $55,303.06 $40,642.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,945.39 VEOLIA
2004  $36,193.37  $34,757.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,950.44 VEOLIA
2005  $48,934.29  $27,094.43 $0.00 $0.00  $5,954.20 $0.00 $81,982.92 VEOLIA/CASCADE
2006  $44,536.28 $13,687.30  $1,078.71 $0.00  $2,546.31 $0.00 $61,848.60 VEOLIA/CASCADE
2007 $66,946.53 $21,108.72 $0.00 $0.00  $8,503.61 $0.00 $96,558.86 VEOLIA/CASCADE
2008  $63,002.45 $16,407.49 $1,362.50 $2,01847  $9,295.40 $0.00 $92,086.31 VEOLIA/CASCADE
2009  $43,944.41 $8,062.18 $190.00 $2,686.00 $3,018.16 $0.00 $57,900.75 VEOLIA/URT
2010  $27,540.54 $5,778.02 $0.00  $1,433.47 $854.16 $0.00 $35,606.19 VEOLIA/URT
2011  $42,656.80 $10,365.71 $461.34  $3,073.10 $0.00 $0.00 $56,556.95 VEOLIA/URT

*2012  $28,644.90 $2,763.92 $0.00  $1,029.58 $0.00 $0.00 $32,438.40 VEOLIA/URT
2013 $44,389.70 $7,153.55 $1,206.75 $7,270.86 $0.00 $0.00 $60,020.86 VEOLIA/URT
2014  $45,368.59 $11,877.94 $0.00 $7,171.00 $416.59 $1,563.41 $66,397.53  VEOLIA/URT/LIBERTY
2015  $68,345.65 $9,966.10 $0.00 $594.05 $42184.16  $361.24 $121,451.20 VEOLIA/URT/LIBERTY

Totals $885,215.72 $359,112.26 $28,831.40 $25,276.53 $72,772.59 $1,924.65 $1,373,133.15




Weights in Pounds

Household Ag Business Drug  Electronic Appliance Total
Year Pounds  Pounds Pounds Pounds Pounds Pounds Tires  Pounds
1992 5,065 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,065
1993 0 7,025 0 0 0 0 0 7,025
1994 14,363 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,363
1995 0 14,196 0 0 0 0 0 14,196
1996 22,042 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,042
1997 0 13,160 0 0 0 0 0 13,160
1998 25,187 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,187
1999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2000 32,076 30,827 22,337 0 0 0 0 85,240
2001 36,303 25,577 10,726 0 0 0 0 72,606
2002 28,423 14,629 11,193 0 0 0 0 54,245
2003 32,293 27,725 3,190 0 0 0 0 63,208
2004 22,003 33,620 13,775 0 0 0 0 69,398
2005 39,038 28,968 17,110 0 17,012 0 0 102,128
2006 39,111 14,935 10,794 0 16,357 0 0 81,197
2007 38,932 23,395 14,670 0 34,254 0 0 111,251
2008 37,878 15,084 10,011 950 36,073 0 0 99,996
2009 32,175 6,700 4,442 878 51,429 0 0 95,624
2010 19,808 5,182 0 543 84,715 0 0 110,248
2011 24,093 13,576 938 1,164 396,614 0 0 436,385
2012 16,929 1,732 2,704 508 591,813 28,676 0 642,362
2013 18,427 3,521 0 2,428 655,607 96,769 0 776,752
2014 16,799 6,579 0 1,930 767,894 139,619 15,800 948,621
2015 60,494 6,116 2,958 429 1,050,836 205,753 2,081 1,328,667

Totals 561,439 292,547 124,848 8,830 3,702,604 470,817 17,881 5,178,966

1999 No Clean Sweep

1992-2001 Alternated years between Household & Ag Clean Sweeps

2002 Combined Household, Ag, Business

2005 Electronics were add to Clean Sweeps

2007 Added Pharmaceutical to Clean Sweep and continues to take drugs at Clean Sweep also
setup up five permanent drug drop off sites

2010 Three permanent electronic sites were setup and we stop taking electronics at Clean Sweeps

2014  We added two more electronics and appliance collection sites - we now have five.

2015 Stop taking drugs at Clean Sweep Event because we have seven permanent sites.

bé WJ%I



L ffmzt?é

Town of Sumner

Ni1525 Church St, Edgerton, WI 53534
Phone/Fax 608-884-7925  E-mail: townsumner@compufort.com

Www.townofsumner.com

January 11, 2015

Clean Sweep Program

Jefferson County Courthouse

311 S Center Avenue — Room 201
Jefferson, W1

Attn: Sharon Ehrhardt
Reference: 2016 Contribution Sheet

Dear Sharon

Please find enclosed a partial contribution of $200.00 to put towards the suggested contribution
based on the population of the Town to help continue the environmental effort to properly
dispose of hazardous waste.

The Town Board discussed the request for contributions as weil as the need for all of us to work
together on this. Due to the fact this is not an item that was not budgeted for in the 2016 budget
the board made a motion to contribute the $200.00 at this time and revisit the budget in April
with the intent to utilize funds from another portion of the budget to meet the Clean Sweep
Program request.

Please understand the Board is “on board” with the need to keep this program going and it is
planned to be an agenda item for the April meeting.

Thank you in advance for all the work you put into this program on behalf of all the Towns.

Sincerely,
7
Glendan Rewoldt

Clerk of the Town of Sumner JAN 14 2016



—2015
Donations
Date Sponsors Monetary

1/2/2015 Town of Concord $300.00
1/15/2015 Town of Sumner $100.00
1/16/2015 Town of Jefferson $200.00
1/22/2015 Tuttles Pharmacy, Inc. $100.00
1/30/2015 Village of Combridge $250.00
2/13/2015 Town of Lake Mills $1,000.00
3/16/2015 Town of Sullivan $200.00
4/13/2015 Michael & Sherl Phillipson $10.00
4/13/2015 Resident of Jefferson County $10.00
9/21/2015 Jane Follmer Zekoff $10.00
11/17/2015 Maas Bros. Construction Company $100.00
11/17/2015 Jane Follimer Zekoff $100.00
11/17/2015 Ad-tech Industries Inc. $50.00
11/17/2015 Badger Bank $75.00
11/30/2015 Waterloo Veterninary Clinic S>C> $50.00
11/30/2015 Lakeland Farms, Inc. $50.00
11/30/2015 Animal Clinic $50.00
11/30/2015 Loos Homes $50.00
11/30/2015 LSP Whitewater L.P. $500.00
12/3/2015 Heart of The City (Fort Atkinson) $350.00
12/3/2015 City of Watertown $20,000.00
12/10/2015 John Bound $50.00
12/14/2015 Town of Cold Spring $200.00
12/14/2015 Town of Ixonia $500.00
12/14/2015 Wis-pak, Inc. $100.00
12/16/2015 Peppey Painting & Decorating $100.00
12/18/2015 Town of Koshkonong $250.00
12/18/2015 City of Lake Mills $1,000.00
12/22/2015 Watertown Regional Medical Center $100.00
12/22/2015 Town of Oakland $500.00
12/30/2015 Earthkeepers $50.00
12/30/2015 Town of Hebron $100.00
12/30/2015 Village of Palmyra $1,100.00

Total 2015 Donations

$27,605.00

L tem Zc



2016

Donations

Date Sponsors Monetary
1/4/2016 Town of Concord $430.00
1/4/2016 Watertown Regional Medical Center $100.00
1/6/2016 Town of Watertown $300.00
1/7/2016 Town of Jefferson $400.00
1/11/2016 Town of Sullivan $300.00
1/8/2016 WalMart - Watertown - Gilf Card $50.00
1/14/2016 Town of Sumner $200.00
1/15/2016 Village of Cambridge $250.00
1/15/2016 Town of Lake Mills $1,000.00
1/16/2016 Town of Farmington $1,000.00
1/19/2016 Town of Waterloo $250.00
1/27/2016 Blodgett Garden Center $75.00

$4,355.00

I'7lr2m

e



g
s 7"8/77 ? c
News Release: Jefferson County Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee

Contact: Sharon Ehrhardt, Solid Waste/Clean Sweep Specialist (920-674-7430) or email
sharoneh@jeffersoncountywi.gov)

NEW CLEAN SWEEP SCHEDULE FOR 2016
Jefferson County Fair Park
Clean Sweep is Friday, April 8 and Saturday, April 9, 2016.
April 8th hours of operation:
2:00 to 3:30 p.m.is reserved for farmers and small businesses.
3:30 to 5:00 p.m. is for household residents of Jefferson County.
April 9th hours of operation:
8:00 to 10:00 a.m. reserved for household residents of Jefferson County. We will accept a
small number of businesses or farmers if they can’t make Friday afternoon.

VSQG businesses need to call for an appointment three weeks ahead of the scheduled
event. Businesses will get a free quote per pound and will receive paper work prior to the
event. Households and farmers can call up to the day before the event. Households and
farmers will be charged a $10 per vehicle fee.

Fort Atkinson

There will be no Clean Sweep events at Fort Atkinson this year. Fort Atkinson residents
are encouraged to attend Friday afternoon or Saturday morning Clean Sweep events at the
Jefferson County Fair Park. Fort Atkinson residents can attend the Watertown or
Whitewater events if the April Fair Park event doesn’t work for them.

Watertown Street Department

Clean Sweep is Saturday, September 17 at the City of Watertown Street Department;
hours of operation are § to 10:30 a.m. Household and farmers can call for an appointment
up to the day before the event. Households and farmers will be charged a $10 per vehicle
fee. We will accept small businesses and farmers.

Whitewater Public Work Complex

Friday, October 7 at the City of Whitewater Public Works Complex - hours of operation 3
to 5:30 p.m. Household residents only are allowed at this event. We ask Jefferson County
residents to call ahead of time and send a $10 per vehicle fee for the event.

Everyone must register for a Clean Sweep event. Call for your appointment or questions
at (920) 674-7430.

E-waste/Appliance Recycling
E-waste (electronics) and Appliance collections sites are being reviewed at this time. The
cost of recycling CRT TVs and monitors has increasee and the Solid Waste/Air Quality



Committee is working with Watertown, Waterloo, Ixonia, Jefferson and Fort Atkinson to
solve the problem of cost and find an efficient and affordable process for e-waste and
appliance recycling. It has cost Jefferson County Clean Sweep Recycling Program
$42,184.16 since July of 2015. The cost for recycling and shipping increased again on
February 1, 2016. The estimated program cost could be up to $150,000 for the 2016
program year. We will keep you posted on changes to the program. With questions you
can call (920) 674-7430.

Two Permanent Latex Paint Collections Sites

The sites only take latex paint (water based). Qil based paint, stains, varnish,
shellac/lacquer, paint thinner/solvents, strippers, marine paint and spray cans must be
brought to a Clean Sweep event. Check our website or call (920) 674-7430 for Clean
Sweep events and questions.

Site Locations:

City of Watertown Street Department, 811 S. First Street, Watertown

Please call the Street Department office (920) 262-4080 or stop at the office before
dropping off your latex paint. Hours of operation:

Monday-Friday 6:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Ixonia Transfer Station, W1276 Elmwood, Ixonia
Hours of operation Wednesdays 2:00 — 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

We will not take latex paint at any future Clean Sweep events because we now have two
sites open all year long.

Jefferson County Clean Sweep website: www.jeffersoncountywi.gov/cleansweep



DEER TRACK PARK LANDFILL HOST FEES

2015 END OF YEAR FINAL RESULTS

2/1/2016 DAS

. 7L€m

$2.00 PerTon

2015 TONNAGE
Total for Four
COMMODITY 1st Quarter |2nd Quarter |3rd Quarter |4th Quarter |Quarters

ALL 48,488.72 | 52,604.60 55,049.41 51,013.67 207,156.40
RGC (Revenue Generating Cover) (3,310.35)| (2,527.76) {(6,753.47)| (3,353.44) (15,945.02)
OUTGOING {Leachate) (5,064.18)| (6,589.25) (5,076.71)] {7,651.89) (24,382.03)
RDW (Green Waste) (25.42) {141.60) 0 (8.47) {175.49)

Net Tons: 166,653.86

Total Host Fee:

TOTAL DUE: [| $333,307.72 |
Town of Farmington
w2804 County Hwy. B
Watertown, Wi 53094 80% $266,646.18
lefferson County Treasurer
320 S. Main Street
Jefferson, Wi 53549 20% $66,661.54
[| $333,307.72 |icheck

10/14/15 Forecast $331,329.30

2014 Host Fees Paid $317,450.58

2013 Host Fees Paid $285,120.54

2012 Host Fees Paid

$205,931.87

* /0



